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Good Morning.

Back on 10t January | made a relevant representation on behalf of my client R Caudwell (Produce) Ltd
regarding the Viking CCS Pipeline. | would like to now amend this representation in light of discussions
with the scheme in recent months to remove all but one of the points and update the representation. |
am unsure how the system works at your end but for ease | have struck through the points which can
be withdrawn;

The schemes has;

pe-farmed-going-forwara-* No consultation has taken place regarding potential future development of
the pipeline corridor and compensation provision via a development clause. My client has an ongoing
option agreement for a large solar park on the land subject to this scheme and the schemes agents

have not taken this seriously nor has it been addressed in any of the paperwork sent out to date. +iNo

Update as at 6" September 2024;

As acting agent for R Caudwell (Produce) Ltd we have been meeting with the scheme, both virtually
and face to face to agree how to incorporate mutually agreeable wording into the option agreement to
address the option agreement already signed for the solar park.

| don’t have the RR number as | submitted numerous for my clients at the time but | hope that you can
process this request for me.

With kind regards,

Lucy
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